

Correspondence Requests : 14 June, 2017

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY)" <ken.lindsay@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Jun 2017 11:34:58 -0400
Attachments: OCC Remarks Thibeault June 2017.docx (26.41 kB)

Good Afternoon:

A few new items wanted to track, please :

A. Minister's Letter to GSU CEO & VP (Frank & Wendy)

- Thanks for meeting on Monday
- Insert OFHP content, similar to letter tracking to MPPs for next week, etc.
- RNG – they want to do an RNG project or something; so “thank you for update” (insert content about OEB undertaking, etc.). Then, you asked for meeting with Glen Murray, am happy to set that up – please work with Mandy Maghera (416) 212-1625, MOECC CoS, etc.
- CC. Murray and Maghera
- Conference in September – they are hosting something with EDA? We offered ADM Reid to work with them on potential Ministry of Energy participating. Please work with Mike, cc.d etc on this as well.

B. Goldcorp Meeting

- Thanks for meeting on Tuesday
- Insert content from deck (Martin & Steen should have this).
- Great thinking re: electric mining proposal, and carbon emissions offsets

C. OCC Meeting

- Thanks for luncheon meeting on Tuesday and great dialogue
- Pull content from Minister's speaking remarks to re-hash some of the content (encl.)
- Separate letters (same each) to Andrew Thiele; Karl Baldauf and Richard Koroscil

D. Hydro One Meeting

- David & Mayo
- Thanks for meeting to discuss issues of mutual concern
- One sentence (at least) :
 - o Secondary Offering
 - o Niagara Reinforcement Line,
 - o Increased Customer Focus by company, etc.
 - o Successful AGM (2nd public meeting post-IPO)
 - o Indigenous engagement along Lake Superior Corridor within the last few months has been a tremendous success, thank you for dispatching your staff for dedicated in-community visits, etc.
 - o OFHP content, similar to letter tracking to MPPs for the next week, etc.
- Note: this is different and separate correspondence from the letter requested (still tracking?) about the bill redesign.

E. NWMP Meeting

- Laurie & Elena
- Thanks for update, etc. Great to hear what you are up to.
- Looking for your support on OPG DRG. As part of your meetings and engagements that you participate in, would be pleased if you could underscore the importance of the OPG DGR as well.

Note : CoS would like to review each of these drafts, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)